Utah State University

DigitalCommons@USU

Educational Policies Committee

Faculty Senate

2-2-2006

Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes, February 2, 2006

Utah State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol

Recommended Citation

Utah State University, "Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes, February 2, 2006" (2006). *Educational Policies Committee.* Paper 571.

https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/fs_edpol/571

This Curriculum Subcommittee Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at DigitalCommons@USU. It has been accepted for inclusion in Educational Policies Committee by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@USU. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@usu.edu.



CURRICULUM SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES 2 February 2006

A meeting of the Curriculum Subcommittee of the Educational Policies Committee was held on 2 February 2006 at 2 p.m. in Old Main 136 (Champ Hall Conference Room).

Present: Todd Crowl, Chair

Don Snyder, Agriculture Cliff Skousen, Business

Scot Allgood, Education and Human Services

Ed Reeve, Engineering Christine Hult, HASS

Mark Brunson, Natural Resources

Richard Mueller, Science

Norm Jones, General Education Subcommittee Chair

Vince Lafferty, Continuing Education Cathy Gerber, Registrar's Office

John Mortensen, University Advising and Transfer Services

Roland Squire, Registrar's Office

Absent: Jennifer Duncan, Libraries

Spencer Watts, ASUSU Academic VP

Maure Smith, ASUSU Graduate Studies VP

Visitor: Gary Straquadine, Vice Provost for Academic and Faculty

Services

Don Snyder moved to approve the minutes of the 12 January 2006 meeting. Scot Allgood seconded; motion carried.

Norm Jones moved to approve the business of the College of Agriculture, Business, Education and Human Services, Engineering, Humanities, Arts, and Social Sciences, Natural Resources and Science. Scot Allgood seconded. Motion carried.

College of Agriculture

Department of Nutrition and Food Sciences

New Course

NFS 4040 Dairy Foods 4 cr.

Prerequisite: Enrollment in a major within the ADVS Department

Effective Spring 2007

NFS 6720 Metabolomics 1 cr.

Effective Spring 2007

NFS 6730 Understanding Crystallization in Food Systems 1 cr.

NFS 6740	Waste and Energy Management Effective Spring 2007	1 cr.
NFS 6910	Teaching Experiences in Nutrition and Food Sciences Repeatable for credit Effective Spring 2007	1-2 cr.
College of Business Department of Managemer Delete Course	nt and Human Resources	
MHR 6360	Human Resource Certification Preparation Effective Fall 2006	1 cr.
College of Education and E Department of Health, Phy Delete Course	<u>Iuman Services</u> sical Education and Recreation	
PE 1565	Skating Effective Spring 2007	1 cr.
PE 4100	Scuba Diving Effective Spring 2007	1 cr.
Department of Psychology Credit Hour Change, Prerequ	uisita Changa	
PSY 7670	Literature Reviews in Education and Psychology Previously 1 cr Prerequisite: PSY/EDUC 6600 or permission of instructor Multiple listed with EDUC 7670 Effective Spring 2007	2 cr.
College of Engineering Department of Biological a	nd Irrigation Engineering	
New Course BIE 5668	Biological Systems Modeling and Controls Prerequisite: MATH 2250 Effective Spring 2007	3 cr.
Prerequisite Change BIE 3000	Instrumentation for Biological Systems Prerequisite: ECE 2210 or ETE 2300 Effective Spring 2007	2 cr.
BIE 5850/6850	Biomaterials Engineering Prerequisite: BIE 2330	3 cr.

Effective Spring 2007

		Effective Spring 2007	
Department	of Civil and E	nvironmental Engineering	
Credit Hour C	-	Description Change	
	CEE 4200	Engineering Economics	3 cr.
		Previously 2 cr.	
		Effective Spring 2007	
Prerequisite C	`hange		
Trerequisite C	CEE 4300	Engineering Soil Mechanics	4 cr.
	CLE 1300	Prerequisite: ENGR 2140	1 61.
		Prerequisite or Corequisite: CEE 2500	
		Effective Spring 2007	
-	of Engineering	g and Technology Education	
New Course	A \$1, 4200	A. 1. A. 1	2
	AV 4300	Airline Marketing	3 cr.
		Effective Spring 2007	
Department New Course	of Mechanical	and Aerospace Engineering	
	MAE 5540	Propulsion Systems	3 cr.
		Prerequisite: MAE 5420 or permission of instructor	
		Effective Spring 2007	
		s, and Social Sciences	
Department	_		
Change to Pas			
	ENGL 4900	Internship/Cooperative Work Experience	1-15cr.
		Pass/Fail Only	
		Effective Spring 2007	
Department	of History		
New Course	•		
	HIST 4630	The History of Mexican Americans	3 cr.
		Effective Spring 2007	
Department	of Music		
Change to Pas			
charge to rul	MUSC 4340	Internship in Music Therapy	2 cr.
		Pass/Fail Only	
		Effective Spring 2007	
Department	of Political Sci	ence	
Change to Pas		CIICC	
	POLS 5920	Washington Internship	1-12cr.

Washington Internship Pass/Fail Only

Effective Spring 2007

POLS 5940 Administrative Internship

1-12cr.

3 cr.

Pass/Fail Only

Effective Spring 2007

College of Natural Resources

Department of Aquatic, Watershed, and Earth Resources

Administrative Responsibility Change

AWER 5250/6250 Remote Sensing of Land Surfaces 4 cr.

Multiple listed with BIE/BMET 5250/6250 Change administrative responsibility to BIE

Effective Spring 2007

College of Science

Department of Geology

Prerequisite Change, Course Description Change

GEO 3700 Structural Geology 4 cr.

Prerequisite: GEO 1110 Effective Spring 2007

Prerequisite Change, Add Dual List

GEO 6250/7250 Mechanics and Processes in Earth Sciences

Prerequisites: MATH 1210 and PHYS 2210 and

graduate standing

Add dual list with GEO 7250

Effective Spring 2007

Other Business

The request by the Master of Business Administration to remove the Business Analysis and Decision Making Specialization was approved, pending approval from the Graduate Council. The Graduate Council has approved this request.

The request by the Master of Business Administration to remove the Business Information Systems Specialization was approved, pending approval from the Graduate Council. The Graduate Council has approved this request.

The request by the Master of Business Administration to remove the International Economics Specialization was approved, pending approval of the Graduate Council. The Graduate Council has approved this request.

The request by the Master of Business Administration to remove the Quantitative Economic Analysis Specialization was approved, pending approval from the Graduate Council. The Graduate Council has approved this request.

The request by the Department of Engineering and Technology Education to offer a Master of Science Degree: Plan C Engineering and Technology Education Degree and the request by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering to offer a Master of Science in Computer Engineering and a Master of Engineering in Computer Engineering is still pending approval from the Graduate Council and the Budget and Faculty Welfare committee.

Richard Mueller moved to accept the Curriculum Subcommittee Handbook Scot Allgood seconded; motion carried. This handbook will appear on the provost's website in the near future.

Information item only:
The following courses will always be pass/fail.
ADVS 3920
ASTE 2250, 4250, 5500, 5630, 6970
ECON 6970, 6990, 7950, 7970, 7990
FCSE 4250, 5500, 5630
NFS 1050 (offered through CE)
PSB 6890, 7890

Any other courses that should always be coded as P/F should be sent to Cathy Gerber.

Don Snyder moved to approve the immediate implementation of course deletions that have passed the Curriculum Subcommittee, EPC and the faculty senate consent agenda. Motion carried.

Please submit a list of other items with this implementation concern, to be discussed at the 02 March 2006 Curriculum Subcommittee meeting, to Cathy Gerber.

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m. Todd Crowl conducted the meeting. Cathy Gerber recorded the minutes.